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Graham, Rick

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 11:08 AM
To: Graham, Rick
Cc: Ellis, Kimberly; Dinwiddie, Blake
Subject: RE: Reportable release at Atha SWD
Attachments: reviewed_Key_2017-12-8 Atha C-141.pdf

Dear Mr. Graham: 

Thank you for your patience. The liner integrity statement and photos are accepted for the release on December 1, 
2017. Please see the attachment for your records and submit a final C‐141 to close the incident.  

Are there dated photos for the release from July 19, 2017? 

Olivia 

From: Dinwiddie, Blake [mailto:bdinwiddie@keyenergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 4:02 PM 
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD <MarkA.Whitaker@state.nm.us>; Graham, Rick <rgraham01@keyenergy.com>; Ellis, 
Kimberly <kellis@keyenergy.com> 
Subject: FW: Reportable release at Atha SWD 

Ms. Yu; 

As requested, attached are recent photographs of the lined tank battery containment following removal of produced 
water that resulted from the December 1, 2017 reportable spill.  The photographs demonstrate the condition of the 
liner as it relates to the containment floor, sidewalls, and corners.  No visible rips, tears, perforations, or any other 
damage is present to the liner that would allow potential leakage of fluids from the tank battery 
containment.  Additionally, Key personnel did not observe any visible leakage outside of the lined containment during 
the July 19, 2017 or December 1, 2017 reportable spills. 

Please let us know if you require any additional information concerning liner integrity.  As indicated in my previous 
email, Rick Graham will be your point of contact moving forward. 

Thanks 

Blake Dinwiddie | Key Energy Services 
Environmental Project Manager/Interim Environmental Director 
1301 McKinney Street, Suite 1800, Houston, Texas 77010 
o: 713.757.5491 | m: 281.384.8589 | bdinwiddie@keyenergy.com 

From: Dinwiddie, Blake  
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 3:19 PM 
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD <MarkA.Whitaker@state.nm.us>; Graham, Rick <rgraham01@keyenergy.com>; Austin 
Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Ellis, Kimberly <kellis@keyenergy.com> 
Subject: RE: Reportable release at Atha SWD 




